Pr;pted by Linda Williams 7/08/39 12:00pm

From: Paula Isler

To: Linda Williams

Subject: fwd: 290445-TI
===NQTE====s==s=======7/08/99=11:3%am==
Hey, Linda. Please change the docket
title to the following:

Cancellation by FPSC of IXC Certificate
No. 5267 issued to Pride America, Inc.,
for vioclaticn of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regqulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

This started out as a Request for
Cancellation, but since they have not

paid the past due amount, I need to
change the docket title. I am getting
ready to file the recommendation 7/15.
Thanks !

FWd=bY: =Linda=Wi lliam=================:
Fwd to: Paula Isler
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